

From: Adrienne Lotto
Sent: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:46:27 +0000
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; Secretary
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOE COS Meeting request with APPA

Dear Alex-

Congratulations again on your role as Chief of Staff for DOE and for the recent confirmation of Secretary Wright! We are so happy to see you taking on this key leadership position.

APPA is kindly requesting a meeting to discuss the work underway between APPA, and various project offices with DOE, which has recently been put on hold. This work directly aligns with Secretary Wright's priorities of grid security, and customer affordability. We would like the opportunity to discuss this work and how we could continue working on these Trump priorities.

By way of background, APPA is the voice of not-for-profit, community-owned utilities that power 2,000 towns and cities nationwide. Public power utilities are in every state except Hawaii. They collectively serve over 54 million people in 49 states and five U.S. territories, and account for 15 percent of all sales of electric energy (kilowatt-hours) to end-use consumers. Public power utilities generally are load-serving entities, with the primary goal of providing the communities they serve with safe, reliable electric service at the lowest reasonable cost, consistent with good environmental stewardship. This orientation aligns the interests of the utilities with the long-term interests of the residents and businesses in their communities.

Please let me know a date and time which works for you. The program offices include OE, CESER and FE and work at the National Labs, specifically, PNNL and ANL.

Look forward to connecting.

Warm regards,
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



Powering Strong Communities

2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
